
 

 

 

February 2, 2017 

 

SENT VIA E-MAIL  

 

Metra FOIA Officer 

foia@metrarr.com 

 

Re: FOIA Request for Metra IFB No. 23504 

 

Dear Metra FOIA Officer, 

 

I request the following via e-mail: 

 

1. The IFB No. 23504, including any amendments, addendums, revisions and rebid 

documents 

2. Bidders Lists for IFB No. 23504 

3. Written records/e-mails between Metra staff and Bidders’ for IFB No. 23504 from June 1, 

2016 through February 2, 2017 

4. Bidders’ Exhibit 1-M Price List for IFB No. 23504 

5. Bidders’ DBE-related paperwork for IFB No. 23504 

6. Internal bid responsive evaluations/e-mails created by Metra staff for IFB No. 23504 

7. Contract and Purchase Orders awarded for IFB No. 23504 

8. Any and all correspondence from any source, including Metra, regarding a bid protest in 

connection with IFB No. 23504 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Cynthia Pietrucha, Attorney at Law 

E-mail:  cpietrucha@pietruchalaw.com 

Phone:  (630) 796-3859       

Fax:      (630) 806-7655 


